From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 9:50 AM

To: Manfred Kerschbaumer <manfred@promarkaluminum.com>; Service @ Promark Aluminum Inc.
<service@promarkaluminum.com>

Subject: FW: REMINDER NOTICE - Cookstown lot 37

Hi Guys
Has the below been completed yet??

Deficiencies on Cookstown -1 - 37
For Promark Aluminum LTD.

Appt.
DAI Type Issue Date / Notes
Time

152941 2 side of the garage is not catching the water. It flows over the eaves tr, i
Year | making a sink hole against the foundation of the house water als i
garage this was also reported to Zancor 1

152943 Year dormer situated over the garage. | have emailed Gisella at Zancor

From: Alexandria Damianidis

Sent: January 10, 2023 9:49 AM

To: manfred@promarkaluminum.com

Cc: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>
Subject: REMINDER NOTICE - Cookstown lot 37

ATTENTION: ALL ABOVE TRADES

Thisisa REMINDER NOTICE, Lot 37 Cookstown Service~is booked for Tuesday Janu

12pm. Please do not miss this appointment.

If you cannot make appointment it is your responsibility to contact the homeowner and reschedule with
them directly. If you have already booked an appointment please provide me with the date and you can
disregard this reminder notice.

¢ Please be reminded that a missed appointment is subject to a back charge.

Thanks,



